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From: CCF Bilaspur. 

Subject: 

Sir. 

2. 

Bilaspur is as under: 
Sr. 

14.06.2023 on the subject cited above. 

No. 

No. D.VI-209(M)/ 
Ilimachal Pradesh Forest Department 

Dated Bilaspur. the. 

Diversion of 0.3122 ha. of forest land for the clo link road 
Chanjyar to Kaloh km. 0/00 to 2/690 with the jurisdiction of 
Bilaspur Forest Division, in Distt. Bilaspur, HP. 

Kindly refer to your office memo. No. Ft. 48-5441/2021(FCA) dated 

EDS/Observations 

1769 

The private land has neither been marked 
in KML ile nor in layout plan which may 
be marked. 

The point-wise reply/information to the shortcomings as furnished by DFO 

In reply to point No. 5, needful stated to 
have been done, but UPF & DPF area has 
not been mentioncd separalely in Part-II. 

s/8/ao23 
To: Nodal Officer -cum-A PCCF (FCA) 

O/o Pr.CCF (HoFF)HP, Shimla. 

have been done, whercas polygon 

providedfor CA and toposheet and Geo 
relerenced map is still mis1match which 
may be rectilied. 
Though CA Scheme has been revised but 
it has been mentionedin the reply of point 

No. 15, that proposed CA area is 100% 
infested with lantana but the work of 
removal/eradication of lantana has not 
been inciuded in CA scheme which may 
he rectiticed'corrected. 

Reply to EDS 

The user agency has intimated that the KML file 
proposed road passing through private land shown as 
in Yellow color. proposed road passing through Forest 
land (Violated Portion) shown as in Red color and 
proposed road passing through Forest land (Non 
violated Portion) shown as in Medium Blue color. In 
layout plan proposed Road passing though private land 
shown as in Yellow Color. proposed Road passing 
through Forest land (violated Portion) shoun as in 
Dark Green Color and proposed Road passing through 
Forest land (Non Violated Portion) Shown as in Red 
Color. 

In reply to point No. 10, needful stated to Ncedful has been done. 

Necdtul has been done. 

As per the point No. b(i) of approved CA scheme the 
cost of clearing the site of weeds/bush cutting in strips 
of l to 2 mtr wide has been encluded in CA Scheme as 
provided in CA scheme approved and circulated by 
Pr.CCF(HoFF) vide letter No. Ft. 48-66/2016(FCA) 
dated 27.01.2017. 

The reply of point No. 12 is still not As per approved working plan of Bilaspur Forest 
clarified. it should be clearly mentioned |Division the proposed CA area is classified as UPF. 

As per the reply of point No. 14, the As per enumeration of trees existing on proposed | 

whether proposed land is forest as per which is under the control of Forest Department. 
IFA. 1927 or otherwise. 



densil Is 0.07 whereas as per online 
detail mentioned it has been mentioned 
0.4. Turther. the caleulation done in he 

reply is not correct. hence density may be 
caleulated as per standard procedure. 

Encls:-As Above. 

Endst. No. D-VI-209(M)/ 1770 
01.08.2023 for information. 

Dversion area there are 8 rces and O sapling are exists 
as such over all density of Diversion area is 0.04 which 
cones under open Forest. 

Chief Conservator of Forests, 

datcd Bilaspur the 38|223 P 
Copy is forwarded to DFO Bilaspur w.rL. his office rhemd. No. 4019 dated 

Bilaspur Forest Circle. 
Bilaspur (HP). 

"oloForests. Chicf ConservatQt of 
Bilaspur Forest Circle. 
Bilaspur (|P) 
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